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From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dennis Price <dprice203@hotmaiI.com>
Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:31 AM

RBurns-Web

Response to Mr. Burns' Letter of February 15, 201
Board APS Letter 100515.pdf

Mr. Burns:

Attached is the information you requested in your W etter of February 15, 2017 entitled
"RE: Rulemaking proceeding on the Deve1 opment of Transparency and Disclosure Rules ,
Docket no. RU-00000A-17-0035".

shou1 d you have any questions or if I may be of further service, p1 ease do not hesitate
to contact me.

Dennis price
Manager
Ehrenberg Improvement Association
ph; (928) 923-9388
FAX: (928) 923-9389
ehrenberqwater@airwaveme.net

Arizona Corporation Commission
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Ehronborg Improvement Association
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... 49100 Ehrenburg Parker Hwy.
P.O. Box 50 - Ehrenburg, AZ. 85334

` - I/ ' Phone: 928-923-9388
Fax: 928-923-9389
E-Mail: ehrenbergwater@airwaveme.net

Docket No. AU-00000A-15-0309

October 14, 2015

Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 W. Washington St.
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Dear Commissioners:

We are replying to your letter dated September 8, 2015 as requested.

Ehrenberg Improvement Association, a non-profit Corporation, has neither nor intends to
donate to any political candidate or campaign. Political activity by the Corporation is
specifically forbidden in Section 3.B of the By-Laws.

We do find it ironic, however, that the Commission refuses to set tariffs for small utilities
that allow us to adequately finance required maintenance and operations. Yet the
Commission sees fit to set APS and/or Pinnacle West tariffs to the extent that they have "a
significant amount of money" unencumbered to spend to influence elections. Somehow, in
our opinion, this hardly seems equitable.

Should you have any questions or if I may be of service, please do not hesitate to contact
our office at (928) 923-9388 or at the E-mail address above.|
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Respectfully,

Christina Balvanz
President

Dennis Morin
Secretary/Treasurer

Luis Corral
Vice-President
At Large


